

Memo



To: Dr. Marlena Berghammer

From: Titanium Laboratories, Inc.

CC:

Date: September 30, 2025

Re: Clean Out Units for Anne Ferguson Towers**Action Needed**

*****Units that require clean outs need to be tended to in order to prevent spread and reinfection. *******

Units that Need to Still be Cleaned Out/Discard Personal Items:

Anne Ferguson Towers

909 - Live infested Unit, dirty and cluttered. Discard bed, mattress. Cannot effectively treat 90% of unit due to extreme clutter.

910 - Filthy, very cluttered. Roaches. Concern for surrounding units.

809 - Couches were discarded due to infestation. Should see progress.

807 - HOARDER UNIT. Unable to treat effectively.

711- Filthy, roaches. Concern for spread to surrounding units.

610 - Unit needs to be cleaned and decluttered, treating is difficult.

519 -UPDATE: BED FRAME AND DRESSERS HAVE BEEN REMOVED. Still waiting on other furniture. Tenant moved to unit 511.

ALL FURNITURE, CLOTHING NEEDS TO BE DISCARDED. The tenant is elderly and needs assistance in discarding their furniture. This unit is causing spread to other units, specifically unit 520.

504: POSITIVE UPDATE: Unit had heavy clutter BUT there has been a lot of progress made.

409 - No activity but Bed and Mattress needs to be discarded if it hasn't been already.

403 - Remove bed, sofa, and recliner. No activity found this treatment but furniture is saturated with bed bug droppings.

412 - UNIT HAS DOG THAT WILL NOT LET US TREAT. Still needs the couch removed.

304 - UPDATE: Tenant is no longer there. Needs furniture removal.

301 - FILTHY, Roaches - concern for surrounding units.

UNITS THAT ARE DIRTY AND/OR CLUTTERED

1101, 1106, 1109, 1119, 1106, 902, 909, 910, 705, 711, 608, 617, 618, 507, 403, 404, 406, 409, 302, 304, 313, 203, 211,

Refused: 1011, 916, 804 (refused but another exterminator treated), 412,

Thank you very much for your cooperation. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at 877-7 TITANIUM (877-784-8264).